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Welcome to
RFP360

If you do not already have an account with RFP 360, then please follow the prompts provided to set up an
account. You will establish a password so you can come back in anytime and work on your RFP response.

After your initial access and setup, you can access the RFP360 platform here. If you forget your password,
there are prompts to help you.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us at the support number/email below or visit our
Help page in the application.



https://my.rfp365.com/
https://help.rfp360.com
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Home
Dashboard RFP (s © H | Youns P Cocrtc | © | ArnColond -

Respond to an RFP = HOme

Once you are in RFP360, you’ll be greeted with your dashboard.

You have 2 invitations awaiting further action. View my invitations
@ Proposals
B Profiles
Open Proposals (10) = Ll My Proposal Tasks (166) =
@ {nowledge v
STATUS RESPONSES DUE PROGRESS
v — Open Proposal Tasks
7= Tasks
100
Employee Rewards Program 2018 Past Due Nov 30 2017 5:00 PM CST Lt
& Metrics v Young People's Concerts 75
Cloud Computing Questionnaire 2018 Past Due Feb 01 2018 5:00 PM CST [l 50
B4 Invitations Young People's Concerts
25
Woaco Security Questionnaire In Progress  Feb 14 2018 5:00 PM CST Lt
Initech Corporation 0
Not Started In Progress Pending Approval Rejected
Word Import Co Past Due Mar 02 2018 5:00 PM CST Lt

Young People's Concerts

Benefits Administration Past Due Mar 30 2018 5:00 PM CDT Ll

are responses to RFPs.
Click the proposal you want to work on.
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Inviting Team
Members

members of your team in the Users page.
You will be able to assign writing and approving tasks to each user.

R F P @ © Help Young People's Co | C \,-I t : ®© Aaron Copland ~

Billing
Respond to an RFP +=
Home s
- ers

You have 2 invitations awaiting further action. View my invitations My Prof

@ Proposals

Q Profiles

Open Proposals (10) i= Ll 4= My Proposal Tasks (166)
@ Knowledge v
STATUS RESPONSES DUE PROGRESS
-~ Open Proposal Tasks
= Tasks
100
Employee Rewards Program 2018 Past Due Nov 30 2017 5:00 PM CST Lt
% Metrics v Young People's Concerts 75
o Cloud Computing Questionnaire 2018 Past Due Feb 01 2018 5:00 PM CST Lt 50
B4 Invitations Young People's Concerts
25
Waco Security Questionnaire In Progress Feb 14 2018 5:00 PM CST Lt
Initech Corporation 0
Not Started In Progress Pending Approval Rejected
Word Import Co Past Due Mar 02 2018 5:00 PM CST Lt

Young People's Concerts

Benefits Administration Past Due Mar 30 2018 5:00 PM CDT [l

Email notifications and reminders help you manage your team.
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Answering
Questions RFP (30 © e Young PopisConceris | ©oronCaland -

In a proposal, you'll .
Select from drop-downs or enter text responses.

Annual vendor QueSt Knowl|EDGE Outline Details Dashboard Export Messages RFP Import © Tour
Dec 07 2018 5:00 PM CST
B 4. How does the Software as a service (SaaS) provider's system architecture prevent unauthorized B s acoac 5
Y Filte : - i _ Lokt Save to Knowledge Base?
exposure of data to other parties using the same service? ‘ Unapprove ]
) DELETE
0] General Construction Company provides high-quality PPE and safety products through our industry leading partners and through our own brand
Truline.
Construction Company also provides EH&S Training and consulting services to help our customers remain compliant as well as supply Knowledge Response

Access Control: ) . ) ) ) ] o )
O services and assessments. In addition, Construction Company has invested in state of the art technology to help our clients mitigate risk

and take a proactive approach to preventing injuries in the workplace.

Base Workflow Options Details

Availability: Through all of the services mentioned above Construction Company provides a holistic approach to safety that will help Medtronic reduce
— costs, increase productivity and ensure that your workers get home safely after every shift. Attached please find a breakdown of revenue
for our business lines and services.
B Data

How does the Software as a service (

N Our company utilizes several document management

Ownership/Stewardship: P&C || 2019
m systems and tools and the expectation is that these
Y . Knowledge tools will be leveraged by the successful suppliers
Please confirm you can support the use of these tools
5.  What type of infrastructure environment does the service provide: hosted, single-tenant or multi- ~ EB#AcoAc °|’_‘d ‘t’:sc"beV°“r°’9°“'z°t'°"se"pe”e“ce with other
. . . . . clients.
= tenant? Describe the controls in place to prevent data leakage or intentional/accidental
com promlse between CUStomerS and consulting Services to help our customers remain
compliant as well as sup services and assessments. In
addition, Cor I has invested in state of the
--Select a Response-- = t technology to h ur clients mitigate risk and take a
proactive approach to preventing ...(truncated)

DETAILS

— 10. Does the system provide the ability for usersto  [J
add “ad hoc” training events through self-service and
6. Do you have a “Data Loss Prevention” (DLP) or “extrusion prevention” in place for all systems B s rcoac hemn thom mmnrssind b thoic oo >
which interface with your cloud service offering? | Unapprove | 2 3 4 5

Save your work and come back anytime to work on responses.
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R I:P Status indicators help you track progress for your responses.

St t Annual Vendor QueSt Knowl|EDGE Outline Details Dashboard Export
a US Dec 07 2018 5:00 PM CST
" 7. How do you prevent other customers from accessing MGIC data? 18 # Ac ot A
Indicators Y F
General

P&C | 2019
Access Control:

8. What controls do you have in place to ensure MGIC's sensitive business data is not leaving the Bsacoac
Availability: virtual walls of your business?

Unapprove ’

We have lots of controls in place. We'd love to talk to you about them.

n Data

Ownership/Stewardship: P&C | System | 2019 Cloud solutions

Knowledge (Auto)

9. How easy is it to export data from your service when moving to a new service? @7 coac

‘ Mark as Complete ’

Our health compliance offering is unique to other solutions available in the marketplace. There is no other offering that compar
comprehensive breadth and depth of our end-to-end solution, which enables your complete compliance strategy through theg
of service and technology. In fact, our solution won a 2015 TekTonic Award for most innovative HR technology.

Our comprehensive solution combines a firm technology platform to provide the calculations needed with your employer manda
eligibility and affordability. The easy-to-use graphical user interface allows you and your team to monitor and stay on top on yo
employer-mandate requirements.

The key differentiator of our offering is the support of a complete requlatory management service team that provides expert-level
resources for compliance, including notice of coverage; annual filings; and the ability to receive, research, and respond to various
exchange notices received by employers as a result of the employer-shared responsibility.

P&C || 2019

Knowledge +0/-297

Click the Proposal Dashboard for overall proposal progress.




360 )
R I:P See the writing and approving status of your proposal, by user.

RFP @;S‘ @ Help Young People's Concerts ®© Aaron Copland ~

Proposal
Progress

Annual Vendor Quest... KnowlEDGE

Outline Details Dashboard Export Messages RFP Import O Tour
Dec 07 2018 5:00 PM CST

X . ) 62% Not Started 2% In Progress 35% Complete 16% Pending Approval 0% Rejected 18% Approved
Project Details Edit

(0] STATUS ‘

ISSUING COMPANY Lockton Benefits Group

POINT OF CONTACT  Aaron Copland
Completion Progress
e RESULTS ANNOUMNCED  --

PROFILES REFERENCED - i
I \Writer Progress

lﬂ 75% Approval Progress
DISCOVERY REFERENCED  --

50%
EST BUDGET -- o
& :
ISV CR Ac Y As X Ho |
0%
. . . . ~ 11/15/18 11/22/18 11/30/18 12/7/18 12/15/18 12/23/18 12/31/18 1/7/19
DESCRIPTION This questionnaire serves as o foundation for MGIC to
assess the security posture of third party vendors that
wiill mrnrace tramemit andlnr ctora WASHT Aata in tho
My RFP Tasks Writer Progress Approver Progress
Does the Company have an incident LA ot Started Dec 07 By Writer By Approver
response program specifying actions to 2018 B Not Started Pending
be taken when there is suspected or Anna Beth Spady - In Progress Approval
actual unauthorized access to its B Complete Bl Approved

B Rejected

emis) in which the Aaron Copland

g vf)‘r g

Confidential Aaron Copland _

Information resides? Please describe.
. Holly Sue Gutwein -

Mov 08. 2018 Dec 07. 2018 5:00 PM CST




360 )
R I:P qguestions to team members and set due dates.

ASSig n i ng 1General Save to Knowledge Base? ﬂ:]

. : : : L : . @ DELETE
QueSthnS 1. Describe the Company's business relationship with MGIC (e.g., nature of services performed). BB 4 AS ) AC
Default Upload Response
Workflow Questions Options
&C | 2019
Default Writer Writer Due Date
) ) ) ) ) ) ) L ) Anna Beth Sp... |  12/07/2018 &
2. Wil any portion of the work/service required to fulfill the contractual obligation be performed BB 4 AS ) AC
outside the United States of America, e.g. offshore? If yes, please explain. Bl A e et
Aaron Copland |»  12/07/2018 &
Add a User &*
2019
3.  Will the nature of Services performed require remote access for support, administration, or other AE) 4 AS ) AC

activity? If yes, please describe the access method.

4. What is MGIC classification of the data that will be exchanged between MGIC and the vendor? By 7 AS O AC

Approve Reject

Yes
vstem | ZU1Y

Knowledge

If you click on a section, you can configure task assignments in bulk.
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Text Editor

The allows you to format your responses, attach files,
and embed images, videos, and links

RFP @ © Help Young People's '== . «.[": ®© Aaron Copland ~

Annual Vendor QueSt"' Knowl|EDGE Outline Details Dashboard Export Messages RFP Import O Tour

Dec 07 2018 5:00 PM CST
B Y Filter 1 General Save to Knowledge Base? m

. . . : : ) . 0 DELETE
& B General 1. Describe the Company's business relationship with MGIC (e.g., nature of services performed). BB/ ~soAc
0/11
_ _ Knowledge Response

o Access Control: B I U T~ & 9~ =~ = = = ¢ = W 3] 0 — I A < D) N Base e e Options Details
i I

Availability: . : .
’ Describe the Company's businessrelc £

Data

_ L. ——— | Tre Describe the Company's business relationship with
Ownership/Stewardship: Internal Tags @ pany "

MGIC (e.g., nature of services performed).

e P&Cx || 2019 x| add atag, then 'enter’

Example Design Portfolio.pdfPlease see attached document

Tor greater details.

SPONSE | DETAILS |

Not all text areas are setup for this rich text response. If your question has drop-down options, the
comments are plain text and are limited in characters.
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Approving
Responses

When a writer supplies their response, they will click on the
button to pass the response to the approver.

RFP (a0

Annual Vendor Quest...

Knowl|EDGE Outline Details Dashboard Export
Dec 07 2018 5:00 PM CST
Y Filter 1 General

B General 1. Describe the Company's business relationship with MGIC (e.g., nature of services performed). jiJ 4’ A5 0 AC

Access Control: B I u Ti~ & Q- =~ = = = g = m [ B Q - & < 9O

|

Availability:

Data
Ownership/Stewardship: Internal Tags @

P&Cx || 2019 x| add atag, then 'enter’
X

Responses must be complete and approved to be submitted.

Aaron Copland ~

Messages RFP Import © Tour

Save to Knowledge Base? [§&N ]

[ DELETE
Knowledge Response
Base Workflow Options Details

Describe the Company's business relc %

Describe the Company's business relationship with

MGIC (e.g., nature of services performed).

Example Design Portfolio.pdfPlease see attached document

Tor greater details.

SPONSI | DETAILS
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Workflow

lets you configure assignments.
show who has worked on what.

3 Availability: Save to Knowledge Base?
. . . L ) DELETE
1. Do you offer a Service Level Agreement (SLA) for your services? If yes, provide SLA. I\ # AC ) AC
‘ Unapprove ‘
Knowledge
Here is an example of highlighted text. Base Workflow Details

P&C | System | 2019 | Cloud solutions | Benefit Implementation and Administration

Knowledge (Auto)

? Jan 15,19 3:03
- - - - . Aaron Copland L
2. Do you have applications and data stored in several geographically separated datacenters? If yes, B/ acoac updated the respons
how many datacenters do you have? If geographically distributed datacenters are used, what \ Unapprove ‘
countries are involved? R ® jan 15,19 3:03 PM

Aaron Copland

Ihe response is ap )

® Jan 15,19 3:.01 PM
Aaron Copland
Response unapproved

© Add Internal Comment

Yes - in Asia, EMEA and North America to start with. More locations will be added in 2020.
Data Centers  P&C 2019 || Cloud solutions

Knowledge (Auto) +7 /-0

If you’ve used RFP360 before, you’ll have Search Results from your
previous proposals. We save your responses in your account.




360
R I:P &) You can send to members of your team
and to the RFP Point of Contact.

Messaging

RFP@ @ Hel, Young People's Concert ®  Leonard Be
a 20 19 ILPA DDQ Submit KnowlEDGE Outline Details Dashboard Export Messages (2)

Due: 2 months, and 9 days

8 Centralized messaging for team communication

o Send a Message All Messages
Internal Notifications The whole team
@ Yves LeRoy > All Vendors 6 days ago
A team member
Yves LeRoy
pu External Notifications RFP Point of Contact @ Hi everyone, just making sure you have what you need and all questions are answered before we

get too far into the holiday season. Please let Yves know!

Message
™ Yves LeRoy
Reply to all vendors or just you?? Voila here you go!
&4
Attachment Add an attachment Aaron Copland > Team 2 months ago

Aaron Copland

Ok team, our DDQ in now in the system. Please let me know if you have any questions and need the

latest Firm info we just updated for the next FY

Messages also kick off emails to users, so they’ll see what you wrote.
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Submitting
your Proposal

When your responses are and ,
you can Submit your proposal.

20 19 ILPA DDQ Submit Knowl|EDGE Outline Details Dashboard

Export Messages (2) © Tour

Due: 2 months, and 9 days
Y Fitcer » General Firm Information e Save to Knowledge Base? ([ ]
a Project Overview 1. Provide a brief overview of the Firm, including information on the B/ HcoAc ks
founding, subsequent history and information on any predecessor firm \ Unapprove Default
and/or parent firm. Describe any plans to change or expand the Firm 7 Workflow
B General[Fem Information (entering/exiting business lines, office locations, etc.) over the next 5
, years.
Q —— m Default Writer Writer Due Date
General Fund Information Here is our Firm's overview: Holly Sue Gut... |»  02/01/2019 B
- Founded in 1989 by General Tsu. Merged in 2001 with YPC and Co. Default Approver Approver Due Date
Investment Strategy poe
Aaron Copland |*  02/01/2019 &
Firm History
ha
= Investment Process Knowledge +15/-1
Add a User &*
2. Provide an overview (including chart) of the ownership structure of the [EJ#HcOACH3
= Firm Team Information Firm, its relevant investment advisors and any parent organization. Approve  Reject

Include details on the timing and rational for each significant ownership
change. State any limitations on the ability of the Principals (as defined
Interests & Market in Appendix B) to assign their interests in the General Partner. Include
Environment percentage ownership, ownership vesting schedules, and any changes
In ownership over the last 10 years.

Example Consolidated Reporting export.xlsx

There is a confirmation page and an email to let you know
it was submitted successfully.




